@ Outlook

RE: FOURTH REQUEST || Fwd: THIRD REQUEST || Fwd: SECOND REQUEST {] Fw: Status of Criminal Matters

From Virtuat Crown Ottawa {(MAG) <Virtual.CrownOttawa@ontario.ca>
Date Wed 5/7/2025 3:55 PM :
To  Andee Sea Cae Jak <ascjak@outlook.com>

According to our records

On information 23 11409065, your next court date is on June 16th, in courtroom #5, at 9AM. This is a confirmation
hearing for your trial which begins on June 23rd.

On information 24 11401201 a bench warrant-was issued on April 14h.

From: Andee Sea Cae Jak <ascjak@outiook.com>

Sent: Wednesday, May 7, 2025 2:05 PM

To: Coyne, William {MAG) <William.Coyne@ontario.ca>

Cc: Lauren Konarowski <lauren@dmlip.ca>; Hannough-Bergmans, Lauren (MAG) <lauren.Hannough-
Bergmans@ontario.ca>; Rodgers, David (MAG) <David.Rodgers@ontario.ca>; Savage, Malcolm {(MAG)
<Malcolm.Savage@ontario.ca>

Subject: FOURTH REQUEST || Fwd: THIRD REQUEST || Fwd: SECOND REQUEST | | Fw: Status of Criminal Matters

CAUTION -- EXTERNAL E-MAIL - Do not click links or open attachments unless yoti recognize the sender.

As evidenced by the 20250410 court order stored at https://twh.rocks/wp-content/u ploads/2025/05/Maore-v-ECMC-
Court-Submissions-43.001-43.002.pdf, | had both lawful and reasonable excuse {as always) for missing the April trial dates.

What grounds do you demon-managed carcasses have to support a warrant for my re-arrest? Just more lies and burying of
exculpatory evidence by your group (as usual)?

Deirdre Moore / Andee Jak
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: Andee Sea Cae Jak <ascjak@outlook.com>

Date: May 7, 2025 at 11:03:22 AM EDT

To: William Coyne <william.coyne@ontario.ca>

Cc: Lauren Konarowski <lauren@dmllp.ca>, Lauren Hannough-Bergmans <Lauren.Hannough-

Bergmans@ontario.ca>, David Rodgers <david.rodgers@ontario.ca>, Malcoim Savage
<malcolm.savage@ontario.ca>

Subject: THIRD REQUEST || Fwd: SECOND REQUEST | | Fw: Status of Criminal Matters

I'm getting a little tired of being terrorized by your group. Why are my questions so difficult for you to
answer?

Deirdre Moore / Andee Jak
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message: S //’



